Girija Dave

. From: Girija Dave <aowind.guvnl@gebmail.com>
Sent: 22 December 2020 15:59
To: ‘efiling@gercin.org'
Cc: GERC Secretary; wasim@gercin.org; dydirlegal@gercin.org; Shailaja Madam
Subject: Petition for revision in RPO for FY 2019-20
Attachments: Petition - RPO FY 2019-20.pdf

Respected Sir,

Please find enclosed herewith GUVNL's Petition under GERC (Procurement of Energy from Renewable
Sources) Regulations, 2010 and amendments thereto for revision in RPO for FY 2019-20.

GUVNL has made payment of Rs. 10,000/- on 22.12.2020 through NEFT (UTR No. SBIN120357270350-
579855) towards the requisite fees for filing this Petition as per Schedule 24 of GERC (Fees, Fines and
Charges), Regulations 2005.

Hard copy (five sets) shall be submitted to your kind office in due course.

Thanking you,
Gujarat Urja Vikas Nigam Limited.
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BEFORE THE HONORABLE GUJARAT ELECTRICITY REGULATORY
COMMISSION AT GANDHINAGAR

Case No.

Filing No.

IN THE MATTER Petition under GERC (Procurement of Energy from

OF Renewable  Sources) Regulations, 2010 and
amendments thereto for revision in Renewable Power
Purchase Obligation (RPO) in case of four subsidiary
Distribution Companies of GUVNL for FY 2019-20.

PETITIONER Gujarat Urja Vikas Nigam Limited
Sardar Patel Vidyut Bhavan
Race Course
Vadodara - 390 007

AND

CO-PETITIONERS 1. Madhya Gujarat Vij Company Ltd (MGVCL) Vadodara
2. Uttar Gujarat Vij Company Ltd (UGVCL) Mehsana
3. Paschim Gujarat Vij Company Ltd (PGVCL) Rajkot
4. Dakshin Gujarat Vij Company Ltd (DGVCL) Surat
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1.1The erstwhile Gujarat Electricity Board has_been unbundled into '

seven functional entities under the Gujaraf Electricity Industry
Reorganization and Comprehensive Transfer Scheme, 2003 notified
under the Gujarat Electricity Industry (Reorganization and
Regulation) Act 2003. The activities of Generation, Transmission,
Distribution, Bulk power purchase and supply undertaken by
erstwhile Gujarat Electricity Board has been entrusted to separate

seven functional entities. The generation activity is assigned to







g Gujarat State Electricity Corporation Ltd. (GSECL), the transmission
activity is assigned to Gujarat Energy Transmission Corporation Ltd.
(GETCO) and the distribution activity is assigned to four Distribution
companies viz. Uttar Gujarat Vij Company Ltd. (UGVCL), Madhya
Gujarat Vij Company Ltd. (MGVCL), Dakshin Gujarat Vij Company
Ltd. (DGVCL) and Paschim Gujarat Vij Company Ltd. (PGVCL).

Further, the function of bulk purchase and bulk sale of power is
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assigned to Gujarat Urja Vikas Nigam Ltd. (GUVNL) as per the re-

organization scheme. Accordingly, on behalf of four subsidiary
Distribution Companies, the activity of bulk purchase and bulk sale

of power is carried out by Gujarat Urja Vikas Nigam Ltd. (GUVNL).

1.2Hon’ble GERC through Notification dated 17.04.2010 had notified
GERC (Procurement of energy from Renewable Energy sources)
Regulations 2010 and the said Regulations have been amended
through Notifications dated 04.03.2014 (15* Amendment Regulations)
and 21.04.2018 (2@ Amendment Regulations). All these Regulations

shall be hereinafter collectively referred as RPO Regulations.

1.3As per Regulation 4.1 of the RPO Regulations, each Distribution
Licensee is required to purchase minimum stipulated percentage of
the total consumption of its consumers including T&D losses during a

year from RE sources.

1.4Further, as per para 2 of Regulation 4.1 of the RPO Regulations, if
the prescribed minimum quantum of power purchase either fromi
solar or Wind or Others (including Biomass, Bagasse, Hydro and MSW)
is not available in a particular year, then in such cases, additional
renewable energy available from solar or wind or other energy
sources over and above the prescribed % shall be utilized towards
fulfilment of the Renewable Power Purchase Obligation (RPO) in
accordance with the total RPO% prescribed during the particular

year.

1.5The minimum percentages as prescribed in RPO regulations are as
under:







